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August 16, 2024 

 

 

Mr. Otis Spriggs 

Director of Development Services 

City of Angleton  

121 S. Velasco  

Angleton, TX 77515 

 

Re: On-Going Services 

Construction Plans for Coral Haven Street Dedication, Street Dedication 3, and  

Phase 1a Offsite Utilities – 4th Submittal Review 

 Angleton, Texas 

 HDR Job No. 10391496 

 

Dear Mr. Spriggs:

 

HDR Engineering, Inc. (HDR) has reviewed the construction plans for the above referenced subdivision and 

offers the following comments: 

Construction Plans 

1. Sheet 27 of 37 – BASELINE C – STA. 0+00.00 to STA. 1+49.30 - Baseline C - Update plan and 

profile to show water line improvements.  Please resubmit a final planset once this revision has 

been completed. 

2. The storm pipe material within the planset was previously designed using reinforced concrete pipe 

and has changed to "HP Storm Pipe" with the most recent submittals.  Request for the use of this 

pipe material alternative was recently coordinated through the City in which use of the pipe would 

be allowed subject to the installation being performed per standard specifications designated by 

TxDOT. A formal request shall be made in writing for use of the pipe in other concurrent and future 

sections within the subdivision. 

HDR  takes no objection to the proposed Coral Haven Street Dedication, Street Dedication 3, and Phase 1a 

Offsite Utilities with the exceptions noted.  Please note, this does not necessarily mean that the entire 

drawings, including all supporting data and calculations, has been completely checked and verified; 

however, the drawings and supporting data are signed, dated, and sealed by a Professional Engineer licensed 

to practice in the State of Texas, which therefore conveys the engineer's responsibility and accountability.    

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at our office (713)-622-9264. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

HDR Engineering, Inc. 

 

 

 

Javier Vasquez, P.E., CFM 

Civil Engineer 

 

cc: Files (10391496 /10361761) 

 

Attachments 


